
Page 1 of 4 

 5. PROJECT NO. 

CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY 

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 

CODE 
6. ISSUED BY 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR 

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 

9B. DATED 

PAGE                 OF PAGES 

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

10B. DATED 

BPA NO. 1. CONTRACT ID CODE 

FACILITY CODE CODE 

  Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 

E. IMPORTANT: 

is extended, 

  (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __________ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the 
  offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR AC- 
  KNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY 

is not extended. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 

(REV. 10-83) 

is required to sign this document and return ___________ copies to the issuing office. is not, 

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:    (Specify authority)   THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

15C. DATE SIGNED 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES 
SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). 

  RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made 
  by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour 
  and date specified. 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 

D. OTHER 

BY 

Contractor 

16C. DATE SIGNED 

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER 

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

STANDARD FORM 30 NSN 7540-01-152-8070 
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE Prescribed by GSA - FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 

(Type or print) (Type or print) 

(Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 

(No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 

(If other than Item 6) 

(Specify type of modification and authority) 

(such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) 

(If required) 

(If applicable) 

(SEE ITEM 11) 

(SEE ITEM 13) 

(X) 

(X) 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
IT  MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer) 

  1   4 

A00001 05-16-2013 OAEM-13-B-758 

PCAC 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
Program Contracting Activity Central 

6150 Oak Tree Blvd, Suite 300 
Independence OH 44131 

PCAC 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
Program Contracting Activity Central 

6150 Oak Tree Blvd, Suite 300 
Independence OH 44131 

To all Offerors/Bidders VA701-13-B-0138 
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Amendment is to Answer Vendor Questions from the Site Visit on May 14, 2013  

DONALD A .MARSH III 
Contracting Officer 
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Question and Answers from Site Visit for the Sheridan 
VA Chilled Loop Project at the Sheridan WY. Campus 

Solicitation Number VA701-13-B-0138 
DRAWINGS - M1 Specific Notes 

1. What types of existing valves are in this manhole?  Flanged Gates, Butterfly’s, etc.?   Is the HDPE SDR-
11 (PSI 160)? 
 
Answer - The valves shall be flanged gate valves per 22 05 23. The detail numbers are correct, but 
are on sheet M2. 
 

2. What style of valve is spec'd and what type of end connections are there for Bldg. 6? 

  Answer - The valves shall be flanged gate valves per 22 05 23. 

3. What style of valve is spec'd for this detail?  
 
Answer - The valves shall be flanged gate valves per 22 05 23. 
 

4. . Is the existing tree at this location being demoed to make way for the new manhole? 
 
Answer - It may be possible to keep piping close to the sidewalk. Adjust location of manhole as 
required to avoid removing trees. 
 

5. This note calls for direct bury HDPE.  Is this different than the pre-insulated piping? 
 

Answer - HDPE piping shall be a pre-insulated system as specified in section 23 21 13.2.2. Provide 
additional alternate price for field insulated HDPE piping, same thickness as specified. Field 
insulate with 1” closed cell polypropylene pipe insulation with stick together edges and butt 
joints.  Tape seams with 4” tape equal to Protecto Wrap model BT25XL. 

6. Plan note: 9/M2 Manhole Schematic #5 should read Manhole Schematic #6? 
 
Answer – VA does agree. 
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7. 9/M2 Continue to Bldg. 8 should read Continue to Bldg. 7? 
 
Answer – VA does agree 
 

SPECIFICATIONS - 23 21 13-6 H. 4:  Provide a readout kit including flow meter, probes, hoses, flow charts 
and carrying case. 

 
Answer – These are not required. 
 

8. We have provided this item on previous projects and I recall two in Maintenance for use.  In cost 
savings for the project a suggestion is to omit this item for approximately $1,430.00 if not needed.   
 
Answer – These are not required. 
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See attached document: S04 - Sign - In sheet for Site Visit - Sheridan. 

 


